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July 15, 1966 

Dr. John A. Hannah 
President 
Michigan State University 

Dear President Hannah: 

I have drafted the enclosed letter for your possible use . Although 
there is a certain amount of risk involved, it may be well to get 
some additional facts in the hands of such people as Senator Wayne 
Morse. I am enclosing a copy of his statement in Detroit to which 
the draft letter is a partial response. 

The Ramparts business seems to have died down considerably. However, 
the Government Research Committe.e hearings which have been going on 
in Washington have from time to time brought us into the news. 
Furthermore, I understand that the National Student Association at 
its annual meeting in late August will consider several matters directly 
related to the Ramparts article. Since the N.S.A. meetings are 
frequently reported in the press, we may have a flurry of attention 
at that time. 

Ralph H. Smuckler 
Acting Dean 

RHS:dy 
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cc: R. H. Smuckler 

Dear Senator Joree: 

July 19, 1966 

1(~~) v 

Just recently I had occasion to read a copy of your rem r s 
to the International Studies Association at Wayn State 
University. Detroit. Since you refer s cifically to the 
Michigst State activity in Vietnam, I thought you ight 
ba interested in receiving addition.al facts on our 
p rticipation in Sai on during the 1955-1962 period . 

We feel that the Ram art article from hich . you quote 
w s distortion of both the University's role in Viet 
and our relationship to go'Vernment agencies including the 
CIA. Mr. Sheinbaum's .statement '1hich you uote is in 
error in a number of significant ways. There were in 
fact Michigan State rofessors who were critical of 
various elements in the V:letnam ituation. 'nlere wer 
other professors who ere not publicly critical because 
in their individual vi~·s ·the situation as not such 
that it warranted o en criticism. The f ct that by 1961 
and 1962 our peo,le re so outspokenly critical that 
our contract project ·1~s discontinued, is so::ie ~vidence 
of the fact that 0 controvt!rsy is not dead' • 

l hope that the enclosed statements help to clarify the 
situation. 

The Honorable Wayne Morse 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 

rj 

Sincerely, 

Pr~sident 



J. W. FULBRIGHT, ARK., CHAIRMAN 

JOHN SPARKMAN, ALA. 
MIKE MANSFIELD, MONT. 
WAYNE MORSE, OREG. 
ALBERT GORE, TENN. 
FRANK J. LAUSCHE, OHIO 
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO 
STUART SYMINGTON, MO. 
THOMAS J. DODD, CONN. 
JOSEPH S. CLARK, PA. 
CLAIBORNE PELL, R.I. 
EUGENE J. MCCARTHY, MINN. 
GALE W. MCGEE, WYO. 

BOURKE B. HICKENLOOFER, IOWA 
GEORGE O. AIKEN, VT. 
FRANK CARLSON, KANS. 
JOHN J. WILLIAMS, DEL. 
KARL E. MUNDT, S. OAK. 
CLIFFORD P. CASE, N.J. 

COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS 

CARL MARCY, CHIEF OF' STAFF 
ARTHUR M. KUHL, CHIEF CLERK August 31, 1966 

John A. Hannah 
President 
Michigan State University 
East Lansing, Michigan 48824 

Dear President Hannah: 

Many thanks for sending me a copy of your state­
ments in response to the article in Ramparts magazine. 
I appreciate having your comments on this issue. 

Even on the basis of your presentation, the use of 
Michigan State University by the CIA to carry out a covert 
government program has made many people suspicious of the 
academic community in international relations. Overt 
activities abroad on behalf of t:t:e federal government are, 
of course, far more common. Such endeavors will receive 
far closer attention and supervision by Congress than they 
ever have before, I am sure. 

With kind regards, 

Sincerely, 

w(. 

Wayne Morse 
WM:mec 

Copy to Dean Taggart, 9-14 - 66 
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